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Deputy James Browne T.D.,
Dail Eireann,

Leinster House,

Kildare Straet,

Dublin 2

E: james browne@oireachtas.ie
Re: PQ 10091/20 - Consultants working in Wexford General Hospital

“To ask the Minister for Health the number of full-time consultants working in
Wexford General Hospital; the number of vacancies that exist at consultant level; the
number of permanent and temporary consultants; the number not on the specialist
register; and if he will make a statement on the matter.”

Dear Deputy Browna,

| refer to the above Padiamentary Question seeking information on the number of full-time
consultants working in Wexford General Hospital, which has been refemed to the |reland
East Hospital Group for direct response.

I have had this matter examined and am advised that there are 37 full-time consultants in
Wexford General Hospital. There are no vacancies at Consultant level within the Hospital,
There are nine consultants not on parmanent contracts, of these six are awaiting permanant
appointment following recent interviews. Wexford General Hospital also has two consultants
nat on the specialist register.

| trust this information is of assistance to you,

Yours sincarely

Fouat ‘?"mw%

Faul Gallagher
Chief Director of Nursing and Midwifery



